Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 09 January 2024 12:59

To: Trupti Dalvi; Ajit Yadav

Cc: Shama Nair; Puneeth Kumar; Venkat Subramanian; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Suraj Kumbhar; Nimisha Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon; Kamal

Saraf, Herambraj Sonawane; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Sarvesh Patil; 'Sonali Dhadve';
Saeed Khan; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan

Subject: FW: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2

Attachments: MEP Design Proposal_24_06_Malabar Kitchen_Trivendrum.pdf

Dear Trupti,

Kindly upload the PR request on safal for TRV .Please take it on top priority .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>

Sent: 9 January 2024 12:28 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; safdar@meptekconsultants.com

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2

You don't often get email from nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ajit,



PFA — Design Fee proposal for all 3 outlets at TRV Airport.
Detailed scope as discussed is mentioned.

Pl confirm and issue Work order for us to proceed.

With Best regards,

Nimish Shah
Cell # 9833410610

M=PTEK
CONSULTANTS

209, Sumer Kendra, Behind Mahindra Towers,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli,
Mumbai - 400018

From: Ajit Yadav [mailto:ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:38 PM

To: safdar@meptekconsultants.com

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
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimish Shah
<nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2

Hello Safdar,



Could you kindly offer me an update on the quotation for the 3 Outlets DWG docket which | assume you have reviewed thoroughly?

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARS
- TR FFi - T e meeiana
B | sosnus

From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 5 January 2024 05:18 PM

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

| trust that you have thoroughly reviewed the entirety of the documentation pertaining to the three outlets. At this time, | would like to kindly request that you provide us
with your quotation for the preliminary phase.

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.



Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through foed, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 29 December 2023 12:39 PM

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

PFA Docket for 3 Outlets.

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

Sent: 29 December 2023 11:57 AM

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

Your revert is highly awaited.

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

Sent: 20 December 2023 11:44 AM

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

Subject: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2

Hello Safdar,

Please find attached the kitchen layout for the Malabar Outlet (TRV — T2), designed by our in-house kitchen expert, Mr. Saeed Khan. The proposed location for the hood is
clearly outlined in the document.

For additional reference, we have included site pictures. Should you need further clarification, feel free to reach out to Mr. Venkat (9884703317), our on-site maintenance
personnel.

Kindly request your assistance in providing the ducting layout for both fresh air intake and exhaust systems.

DIMENSIONS
SR.No. | Eq.No. DESCRIPTION MODEL NO (Lx W x HT) QTY | CFM

SS.CROSS TYPE EXHAUST

1 EH-01 | HOOD WITH FIRE FABRICATED | 2750 x 1150 x 600 1 3800
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM
SS.CROSS TYPE EXHAUST 3250 x 1150 x 600

2 EH-02 | HOOD WITH FIRE FABRICATED | (length wise in two 1 4300
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM Pcs)

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

Sent: 19 December 2023 08:50 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; safdar@meptekconsultants.com

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
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2

You don't often get email from nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh,
+++ Looping Safdar Shaikh, from our HVAC Design Team Lead.
He will look into this project. His contact details — Cell no. 9221028008

He will connect with Ajit tomorrow for further details.

With Best regards,

Nimish Shah
Cell # 9833410610



M=PTEK
CONSULTANTS

209, Sumer Kendra, Behind Mahindra Towers,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli,
Mumbai - 400018

From: Santosh Tambe [mailto:santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2

Dear Nimish Ji,
Along with this would also require you to work on the Fresh air and Exhaust for following outlet as asked by our operations head Mr. Puneeth .

1. Malabar Express Domestic SHA T1
2. Swamy Snacks Domestic T1
Kindly guide us how do you want to take ahead so | can align the things accordingly .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 December 2023 13:53

To: nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
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<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat
Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas
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

Dear Nimish,

Your Response is highly awaited.

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through foeod, since 1972
YEARS
- A FEA - It e e

From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 14 December 2023 05:34 PM

To: 'nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com' <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat
Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
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
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